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February 3, 2020
Guy Page
I
Berlin, Vermont 05641
Re:  Vermont Public Records Act request
Dear Mr. Page:

As | mentioned in our phone call after you submitted your Vermont Public Records Act request,
we have been working on a cost estimate for your response. Your request was:

“Please give me 2019 public records on State of Vermont funding of Planned Parenthood to
replace federal Title X funding lost under Trump administration decision this year.”

Based on our searches, there are potentially over 100 responsive records, not counting
attachments to emails. Using the Uniform Fee Schedule created by the Vermont Secretary of
State, and subtracting 30 minutes of time as free, the cost estimate for responding to these
records is $188.80. If you would like us to move forward with your request, please mail a check
in the amount of $188.80 to my attention at the address below. Should the actual time spent
responding to your request be less than estimated, you will receive a refund check.

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609

Attn: Charity R. Clark

If you have any questions or would like to narrow the scope of your request, please feel free to
give me a call. My work cell number is 802-917-1993.



We will wait to hear from you before taking further steps with regards to your request.
Sincerely,

Chaandly 0 b

Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff





